CANDOVERS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

Date: Monday 23rd July 2018 Time: 7:30pm

Venue: CVC, Brown Candover

Present: Sue Marriott Lady Vice-Chair

Edwina Curtis-Hayward

Adam Willmott
PC Andy Reid

Wendy Simson Clerk

Apologise: Jonathan Moseley Chairman

Di Peisley

1103 Apologies

The Chairman and Councillor Peisley was unable to attend the meeting and sent apologies.

1104 Minutes of the last meeting

The minutes for the last meeting held on 30th May 2018 were reviewed and agreed by the Council as an accurate record. The Lady Vice Chair signed to confirm they were an accurate record of the meeting.

1105 Police update

PC Reid informed the Councillors that there had been several incidents in the Parish since the last meeting, these were:

- 5/6 An alarm was activated at Candover Park
- 20/6 Assisted hedge cutting in Brown Candover
- 20/6 A man was seen taking photographs of houses in Chilton Candover
- 23/6 a domestic dispute in Chilton Candover
- 1/7 An alarm activation at Robey's Farm
- 2/7 an abandoned 999 call in Brown Candover
- 15/7 An alarm activation at Moth Farm
- There have been no crimes in Brown or Chilton Candover in 2018.

In 2018 there have been two crimes of assault allegation in Chilton Candover.

The Lady Vice Chair thanked PC Reid for all his hard work in the community to keep us all safe.

1106 Matters arising

Section 106 money – The Chairman was not at the meeting so could not update the Councillors. It was agreed that the Clerk would email the department looking after the section 106 funds and ask what type of projects the funds could be used for.

Action: Clerk to pass on information ready for next meeting so the Councillors can decide what to do with the funds

Speed Indication Devise – The Clerk explained that the Lengthsman had been responsible for moving the SIDs in Preston Candover and Axford and when he left this had been an issue. The devices were now being moved by members of the Parish Council and had been in the positions they were able to reach. It was agreed that the best place to put the SID was along the straight stretch of the B3046 by the cricket pitch and church.

Action: Clerk to book for it to be put in Brown Candover

Grant Applications – The Cricket Club and Scouts have both applied for a grant, both asking for £300 each. The Cricket Club were looking for funds to support keeping the area well maintained including servicing and purchase of mowing equipment. The Scouts were looking for funds as the Scouting Association required that they registered all the Scouts at a cost of about £20 per person. Both grant applications were approved.

New Lengthsman – The Clerk reported that the Chairman had spoken to Rob Paliotta who is the LengthsMan for 13 parishes under Itchen Valley Parish Council. They are due to meet in August to discuss the role for the Candover Cluster.

Action: Chairman to update Councillors

The Clerk also reported that Bradley Parish Council had joined the cluster so there are now 9 Parishes within the group.

1107 Financial Update

The payments to be made at the meeting are: -

- o CPRE subscriptions £36.00
- Clerk's salary (Apr June) £180.00
- PAYE (Apr June) £120.00
- o Scout Grant £300.00
- Cricket Club Grant £300.00

The Clerk also explained that the Lengthsman Grant had been paid into the Parish Council account and so a cheque for £9,000 was signed to transfer these funds to the Lengthsman account. The £900 of administration funds was left in the Parish Council account to cover costs.

1108 CVC Update

There have been several events held at the CVC recently along with regular bookings for scouts, darts, fitness sessions and even roller skating, all of which means the facility is well used.

The recent Car Boot Sale raised approximately £1,000 which will be split between the CVC and church. A quiz evening is planned for September.

1109 Website

Councillor Peisley was not at the meeting but the Councillors agreed that the site was up to date. It was agreed that the website wasn't very exciting and that it needed someone to tweet about upcoming events through the site to make it more up to date.

The ownership of the website was confirmed, and it is owned by both Candovers Parish Council and Preston Candover & Nutley Parish Council.

1110 Planning

Foxhills – the Councillor discussed the application and agreed that no further comments were to be made about the application.

1111 Community Store

The Lady Vice Chair informed the Councillors that approximately £113,000 had been raised via the shares and donations. This now allowed for grants to be applied for which should enable them to reach the £200,000 target.

1112 General correspondence

The Clerk had been contacted by HALC to inform all Parish Councils that they should register with the Information Commissioner's Office under the Data Protection Act 1998. It appears that whilst a not for profit organisation there is still a requirement for registration. Preston Candover & Nutley Parish Council have been registered for some years but it was believed that Candovers Parish Council were too small but it has been confirmed that this is not the case. Registration costs £35 per year.

Action: Clerk to investigate getting registration

The Chairman had asked that the Councillors discuss the celebration of the 100th anniversary of the end of WW1 with a beacon. It was agreed that this would be a good idea and the Chairman would be aske for further details at the next meeting.

Action: Chairman to bring more info to next meeting

1113 Any Other Business

None

1114 Date of meeting in 2018

- Monday 24th September
- Monday 26th November